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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 5:25 PM

To: 'TEAMWORK'

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle

Dear Shu Shan, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August, 2020 5:18 PM 

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

For YM9293Y, owner will continue to proceed with claim but he still arranging a date to leave his vehicle for survey. 

 

Thank you and have a nice day. 

 

Regards, 

 

Shu Shan 

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-24 

Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408934 

Tel: 6844 2475  

Fax:6844 2474 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) 

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 11:24 AM 

To: 'TEAMWORK' 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

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

Sent: Friday, 24 July, 2020 11:21 AM 

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

Please proceed to close the case PC1661E at your end. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 1:34 PM 

To: 'Desmond' 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Survey Vehicle 

 

Dear Shu Shan, 

 

 

Kindly assist to make arrangement for this below vehicle for survey : 

 

1. PC1661E DOA : 15-11-2018 

2. YM9293Y DOA : 8-9-2019 

3. GV 8395J DOA : 30-12-2019 

 
 

 

 

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

 

 

 


